Optima

DERMATOLOGY
& MEDICAL AESTHETICS

J

TO: City of Portsmouth Board of Adjustment
FROM: Optima Dermatology

RE: Special Exception criteria

1. There will be no Increased hazard to the public or the occupants of the building. The
functions of the lab create no special hazards.

2. Property values in the vicinity will not change as there will be no change to the existing
building on the exterior, except for adding a sign on a door stating deliveries. This sign will not
be visible from the street.

3. There will be no Increased traffic to the building or surrounding streets. All deliveries are by
national delivery companies (Fed Ex, UPS, etc.). Employee traffic will be reduced from the

current occupants as we have fewer employees.

4. There will be no greater demand on Public Safety and municipal services than the current
tenant.

5. There will no Increase In stormwater runoff onto streets or adjacent properties as we are

not making any exterior changes.

OptimaDermatology.com



Paul Colby

—— —
From: Mike Mates <M.Mates@peasedev.org>
Sent: Thursday, October 20, 2022 2:14 PM
To: John Crowley
Cc: Paul Colby; Samantha Burgner; Anthony Blenkinsop; Peter M. Stith; Patrick M. Crimmins;
Beth Demaine
Subject: RE: Special Exception application - Optima Dermatology/ Seacoast Newspapers
Attachments: 111 NH Ave.pdf

Hello John,

Attached is your approved PDA Special Exception Application. You should include this in your application to the City of
Portsmouth so they know we’ve signed off on your submission. Please include a copy to us when do submit.

Please let me know if you have any questions.

Thanks,
Mike

MICHAEL R. MATES, P.E. %

Pease Development Authority »— -

Pease International Tradeport

55 International Drive

Portsmouth, NH 03801 E A

T:(603) 766-9292 | F:(603) 427-0433 LR
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From: John Crowley [mailto:jcrowley@optimadermatology.com]

Sent: Friday, October 14, 2022 1:35 PM

To: Mike Mates <M.Mates@peasedev.org>

Cc: Paul Colby <pcolby@optimadermatology.com>; Samantha Burgner <sburgner@optimadermatology.com>; Anthony

Blenkinsop <A.Blenkinsop@peasedev.org>
Subject: Special Exception application - Optima Dermatology/ Seacoast Newspapers

‘EXTERN;-\L: Do not_open attachments or click on links unless you recogn_ize and trust the sender.

Hi Mike,

Please see attached special exception application for our proposed lab space at 111 New Hampshire Ave. | have also
attached a proposed lease amendment to the lease between Pease Development Authority and Seacoast Newspapers
adding testing laboratories and facilities as a proposed use. Please let us know if there are any additional comments to
the lease agreement between Seacoast Newspapers and Optima Dermatology Partners that we sent over previously to
Anthony. | have noted to our attorney that we would need to remove the term “medical office” in the lease agreement
between Optima Dermatology and Seacoast Newspapers to read “pathology laboratory and general business office
purposes” as a proposed use. Let me know if you need any additional documentation and what the fee schedule is for

this application. Looking forward to the meeting on the 20,

Thanks,

John Crowliey



Pease Development Authority -
55 International Drive, Portsmouth, NH 03801, (603) 433-6088 g

PEASE
Appllcgjiorl for SﬂECial ExcEpﬁon TAADEFORT
For PDA Use Onty:
Late Submitted: 10/ ! '7’/21 - | Reyiew:
Application Cumplale Date Forwarded /0, z’g‘gzz ” w Check #:
Applicant Information
pplicant: Optima Dermatology Partners ContactName:  john Crowley
|addrass: Descriplion of Property:
290 Heritage Ave Suite 102, Portsmouth, NH 03801 Industrial Office
Other Interested Parlies: Phone:
Seacoast Media Group 603-801-6814
Sﬁe.lj:lmggaﬂsm=
Address: Frontage: 1203 Rear: 1203
111 New Hampshire Ave, Portsmouth, NH 03801 Lefi Side: 352 Right Side: 382
Zone(s) Location: Industrial Lol #: 306/04 Ascassors Plan #: 38190 Lol Area: 459,546 SF +/-
Existing Use:  ceneral Business Office Proposed Use: 1o sting laboratories and facilities
[Traffic and Alr Quality Impsct Study Requirad: Yos /(No)

Request for Special Exception:

Special Exception for which approval is sought:

Testing laboratory to be operated as a pathology lab. No walk-in patients will be seen at this location,

A2 provided In Ariele _303-A 03 section  (F)

Reason(s) why Speclal Exception should ba granted including evidence thai all required crilerla are met:

1) The laboratory use is altowed as a special exception in the Industrial Zone where the building Is located.

2)

3)

4)

Fsass allach any required sife plans ar drawings to this icalion with & fee of § . All lorms must be complelely filed out and signad
by he agplicani or their agsn! bafora Ihey will be accepled. Addilional shesls may be altached If required. Complated forms must be relurned to
Uhe PDA for a haaring by the PDA Zoning Adjusiment and Appeals Commiltee or referral lo the appropriale munlcipallly. Tha applicant or their
lagent Is required 1o atlend the Public Hearing for the Appesl/Variancs.

if you have eny quastions, please conlac! the PDA Enginsering Departmont at 603-433-6083.

] ﬁmuy ceﬁ?i under the penalilas of perjury |hal me lon and panying plans, documents, and suppoiting data are true and
completa to the bast of my knowladge
lo/14/22 % /-/f/ Sokn Coolec,
Date Sighature of Agplicant Printed Name

N:\EngineenSpecial Exception Application.xisx

Page 1 of 1
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